CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, February 3, 2009, 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, City
Treasurer Farrell, Chief of Police Cattolico, Finance Director Kiriu and Parks and Recreation Director
Jeffries.

Absent: Human Resources Administrator Islas.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited by Girl Scout Troop
322 and the video statement was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS Payne pulled item D-6 and Clare pulled
item D-3.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Al Baldwin supported the Family Life Church.

Fred Goethel commended the police department as a police officer went the speed limit in a school zone while
responding to a call.

Tom Heuer asked the council if they attended any meetings of Protect Galt’s Future. Council responded.

Rick Walters said two council members had ties to Protect Galt’s Future. Walters asked the clerk to review
the issue for a conflict and come back to a public meeting with the findings.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 6, excluding items D-3 and D-6 which were pulled
for discussion.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of special and regular council meetings of January 20, 2009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2009
PAGE 2

4.

SUBJECT: Ordinance implementing the Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition Act of 2006.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-02 adding Chapter 5.55
to Title 5 of the Galt Municipal Code relating to the Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition Act
of 2006.

SUBJECT: Amendment to transit services agreement for SCT/LINK.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-13 authorizing the city
manager to approve the third amendment to the transit service agreement with Sacramento County for
public transit services in the south county area for the period of July 1, 2008 — November 30, 2008.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, the consent calendar was approved by a
unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-3

3.

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2009-01.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-01 amending the Galt
Municipal Code by adding Chapter 15.21 to establish development impact fees for Measure A
transportation improvements for citywide benefit district.

Clare asked about phasing permit fees for commercial retail. Anderson thought it was a good idea for
developers to make payments. Campion said he wanted to check his system on issuance of permits.
He said they might need to contact the vendor. Behrmann discussed some fee deferral projects. He
said they had worked out agreements in the past, although it was a little more difficult for residential.
Anderson said staff would bring a proposal back. Meredith said he was interested in looking into the
issue. Haines thought it should include a sunset date. Payne wanted something formal that
developers would know about ahead of time.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, Ordinance No. 2009-01 was adopted by a
unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-6

6.

SUBJECT: Police fees - parking bail schedule.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council consider adoption of Resolution No. 2009-14
increasing the bail schedule (fines) for parking violations within the City of Galt and rescinding
Resolution No. 93-140.

Payne asked about the fee comparison and Cattolico listed the cities that were contacted. Payne
asked about clarification for the use of colored curbs to indicate no parking zones. Staff indicated
that red painted curbs were used throughout the City except for the curbs adjacent to fire hydrants in
residential areas.

Meredith proposed that the following code violations be increased to a fine of $400: 10.32.100 (5),
22500 (L), 22507.8 (A and B). He indicated that they dealt with disabled parking violations.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2009
PAGE 3

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Haines, Resolution No. 2009-14 as amended was
adopted by a unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

1. South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan — Stuart L. Somach, Somach, Simmons & Dunn. Mr.
Somach gave a review of the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan, reviewed the next steps
and the timeline.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Clare shared an old letter from Mr. Biedermann. Clare then
announced that he was appointed vice-chair of the Air Quality Board. Meredith said he received an e-mail
about the Shop n’ Stop. He said there were questions regarding building codes and standards. Meredith
answered a few of the questions.

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING

1. SUBJECT: Proposed amendments to the Galt Zoning Ordinance (Galt Municipal Code section

18.20.060, Table 18.20-2), addressing setbacks and maximum heights for detached accessory
buildings, structures, and equipment (120 s.f. or less in cumulative area) in residential zoning
districts.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council consider the planning commission’s
recommendations and introduce by title only and waive the first reading of Ordinance No. 2009-03
amending section 18.20.060, Table 18.20-2 of Title 18 of the Galt Municipal Code relating to
setbacks and maximum heights for detached accessory structures, buildings, and equipment in
residential zoning districts.

Campion gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing.

Mike Guttridge asked about an RV cover. Campion said RV’s were not considered sheds. Guttridge
asked about the height and Campion said it would be a standard setback like a home. Hearing no
additional comments, the mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Payne, Ordinance No. 2009-03 was introduced
by a unanimous vote.

ORDINANCES

REGULAR CALENDAR

TREASURER'S OFFICE

1. SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for period ending December, 2009.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council accept the treasurer's report as submitted.

Farrell gave a staff report.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2009
PAGE 4

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Haines, the treasurer’s report was accepted by a
unanimous vote.

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

2. SUBJECT: Family Life Church conditional use permit fees.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council determine whether to grant the request of
Family Life Church to apply the conditional use permit fees that were in effect prior to October 20 for
their project.

Behrmann gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, granting the request and allowing payment
at the lower fee was unanimously approved.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

3. SUBJECT: Master vision plan for the law enforcement firearms training facility.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council accept the master vision plan for the law
enforcement firearms training facility and prove additional direction to staff as deemed appropriate.

Halladay introduced Paul Cavanaugh, Senior Civil Engineer. Cavanaugh reviewed the background
of the project, the steps taken to date, and future steps to lead to completion.

Lt. Uptegrove gave an overview of the history and operation of the facility.

Jeff Atteberry, Willdan consultant, gave an overview of the master plan. Anderson asked if the
project could be done in phases. Atteberry reviewed the various options in regard to phasing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, the firearms training facility master vision
plan was accepted by a unanimous vote.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT: Aguire gave a list of upcoming events.

COMMENTS BY STAFF: Staff had no comments.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

VICE MAYOR PAYNE: Payne said Campion, Behrmann, Shelton and herself met with the owners of the
property on Simmerhorn for an update. She said she attended a ribbon cutting at Kids First. She then said a
few words in honor of Robert Biederman.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE: Clare said he attended the city employees’ appreciation luncheon and
thanked the people involved. He said he would be kicking off a SACOG event discussing rural broadband



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2009
PAGE 5

availability. Clare said he would be meeting with Lungren’s staff . He also commented on the renovation of
the Brewster building in old town.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES:

1. SUBJECT: Police Report — December, 2008. Haines highlighted the police report and thanked the
department since the crime statistics were down.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH: Meredith gave a report on his Davis solar presentation. He said it
went well and thanked Behrmann for his attendance. He announced future presentations in Roseville and
Rancho Cordova.

MAYOR SHELTON: Shelton talked about town hall meetings he was trying to put together.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 9:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



